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BID # SDOC 10-B-063 CJ 3 o B g &
BACKFLOW DEVICE TEST, INSPECT AND © IN ZR © % —
S o™ Qo as N~
REPAIR 22% =& 9oRN
2/24/2010 2:00 PM - O
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Read By: Cheryl Jessee 8283 23838 § g =
Recorded By: Kristy Rumping Logdg e So8
w m e D on nh 0 C
ARH8 338 SR &
Completed Invitation To Bid cover page YES YES YES
:?f?;zl\:ei:edCertlﬁed Business Program Reciprocity VES N/A N/A
Completed Bid submittal form YES YES YES
Drug Free Certification YES YES YES
Debarment Certification YES YES YES
fmergency/ Storm related catastrophe agreement VES VES VES
rom
Conflict of Interest form YES YES YES
References YES YES YES
Licenses/Occupational YES YES YES
Proof of Insurance YES YES YES
Hold Harmless Agreement YES N/A N/A
Non-Disclosure Agreement for Confidential N/A N/A N/A
Onil(:))?rlglnal, One Copy and Copy of Bid submittal VES VES VES
on CD?
Addendum #1? YES YES NO
Applicaple Licenses and Certifications required for YES VES VES
this trade, to do business in the State of Florida
PRICE SHEET
ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION
Lot1, Backflow device test & inspect (per
o i1 device)‘g v inspect (p $37.00  $39.00  $40.00
Lot2, |Backflow devi i t (lab
Iteom . hzir) gw evice repair cost (labor per $60.00  $65.00  $85.00
Lot 2, |Parts for backflow device (% above 10% 15% 259
Item #3 vendors cost): ? 0 °
Price Redetermination Clauses,
Paragraphs 2.23 & 2.24
What percentage of your Hourly Rates
Item #4 (#1,2 & 3 above) is associated with 35% 60% 70%
employee's wages? %
What percentage of your Hourly Rates
Item #5 (#1,2 & 3 above) is associated with 1% 21% 3%
fuel? %

Haines City Fire Estinguisher

~< Services, Inc.

¥ P.O. Box 1699
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$24.75

$44.00

47%

70%

2.65%

Winter Haven, FL 33882
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YES YES YES
YES N/A N/A
YES YES YES
YES YES YES
YES YES YES
YES YES YES
YES YES YES
YES YES YES
YES YES YES
YES YES YES
YES N/A YES
N/A N/A N/A
YES YES YES
YES YES YES
YES YES YES
$45.00 $37.50 $50.00
$85.00 $82.00 $50.00
15% 15% 25%
60% 85% 100%
2% 1.5% 0%
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